
 
Land Park Community Association Agenda 

1 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA and MINUTES 
Land Park Community Association 

Eskaton Monroe Lodge 
3225 Freeport Boulevard 

July 20th 2016, 6:30 p.m. (5:30-6:30 special board pre-meeting) 

5:30 Pre-meeting for discussion on board positions, budget review, board recruitment, 
support position:  Changes were proposed in the proposed budget to be presented at the 
Board meeting immediately following.   
 
6:30 Call to order and introductions:  The meeting was called to order at 6:35 p.m. with        
of the Steve Winlock, President, Craig Rutledge, Vice President, John Puente, Treasurer, 
Barry Hogan, Secretary, Stephanie Duncan, Michelle Smira Brattmiller, Art Taylor, Don 
Sronce, Pinki Cockrell, John Schade, and Steve Walker present. Absent was Lisa Riley.  
Matt Robinson has resigned.  
 

 

I. Preliminaries  
 

A. Treasurer’s Report John Puente presented his report and indicated that this 
would be his last report.  The Treasurer duties would be taken over by 
Stephanie Duncan.  

B. President’s Report + announcements (Steve)  
 Thank you for refreshments (Noah’s Bagels; Goodie Tuchews)
 2016-2017 Budget Approval:  Steve Winlock presented the proposed 

budget with Barry Hogan reviewing the recommendations that were 
made as a result of the pre-Board meeting.  A motion to adopt as 
amended as presented by Barry Hogan, seconded by Art Taylor and 
unanimously approved.

 Request for LPCA sponsorship at Zoo Ice Cream Safari Steve Winlock 
explained that the Zoo was requesting LPCA sponsorship for its event.  

 

Meeting Rules 
1. If you wish to make a comment, please wait to be recognized by the Board President. 
2. Upon being recognized by the Chair, please identify yourself, and please limit your 

remarks to two minutes so that everyone may have an equal opportunity to speak and 
be heard. 

3. If you wish to distribute any materials at the meeting, please present them and obtain 
permission from the Board President in advance of the meeting.  Unauthorized 
distribution should not occur. 



 
Land Park Community Association Agenda 

2 

Motion was made by John Puente, seconded by Michelle Smira 
Brattmiller to approved $750 for sponsorship and unanimously 
approved. The event will be held on Saturday, August 20th.



II. Announcements Presentations  


A. Report from Councilmember Steve Hansen’s office (Consuelo Hernandez): 
Consuelo indicated that Freeport Blvd improvements are underway and 
people are adjusting to the construction.  The bathroom at Village Green had 
a fire and an investigation is underway.  The Tree Ordinance will go to 
Council on August 4th, this was a 5-year effort.  Bikes on sidewalks will be 
heard next week by Council.  The Movie in the Park will return to the 
Amphitheater on August 27th with popcorn and water provided by Hansen’s 
office. LPCA is co-sponsoring the event and the movie shown will be 
“Zootopia”.

B. Crime Update/ Sgt. Matt Armstrong:  Sgt Armstrong was not present but the 
report was given by Officer Curtis.  He indicated that when problems are 
observed to call the police rather than rely on someone else.  Be specific in 
your report in order to improve the investigation.  When asked if locking the 
restrooms after dark would improve safety the answer was yes.   Stephanie 
Duncan announced that there would be a Safety and Security Meeting on 
September 28th at Crocker/Riverside School.  An audience member proposed 
that the LPCA Board support a “blue porch light” project to show public 
appreciation for police service.  This was referred to the Public Safety 
Committee for a report.

C. Land Park Volunteer Corps/Craig Powell:  Craig indicated that things are going 
well with the Corps and that many Board members, as well as the public 
volunteer.  He thanked the Board for its support in the budget and indicated 
that since they have gone to cooking lunch, the costs have gone down.  He 
indicated that the Corps has instituted a water-monitoring project 
specifically for the irrigated areas around the perimeter of the park.  It is his 
hope that the Corps will be able to assist the city in making sure that those 
areas are consistently irrigated.  He indicated that July 28th at 6 p.m. that the 
bench for Jack and Rosebud will be dedicated.  He also mentioned that there 
are improvements needed in the Rock Garden, which he will discuss during a 
future meeting. 

D. Freeport Road update/ Adam Randolph, City of Sacramento:  This project started 
in 2008 and has gone through a lot of effort by the City and the citizens.  It is 
now under construction.  Adam explained exactly what is to be done and 
indicated that the street work improvements are scheduled to be completed 
by August 12th with the remaining work, outside of the street surface area to 
be completed shortly thereafter.  He also mentioned that with the new 
stripping, crosswalks, speed radar signs, bus turnouts and double left turn 
lanes that traffic speed was expected to reduce. The current striping along 
the project is temporary. 



 
Land Park Community Association Agenda 

3 

E. Off the Grid ZOO Partnership Event/Bianca Nickola:  Bianca introduced Off the 
Grid to the Board and explained the food truck event that is being proposed 
to augment Thursday Twilight at the Zoo.  The proposal is to start in 
September and locate food trucks in the triangle area to the north of the Zoo.  
The idea is to promote increased Zoo membership through an event 
occurring at the same time as the Twilight Thursday.  The event would be 
weekly from at 5 p.m. to 9 p.m.  There would be no seating provided.  City 
permits are in process.  Bianca indicated that LPCA support and/or 
sponsorship is requested. Support would be in the form of cross-promotion, 
not monetary.  The item was referred to the Parks Committee for a report.

III. Committee Reports and Discussions 


A. Land Use (Steve Walker):  Steve indicated that the Committee met in June 
and discussed the Marina Vista/Alder Grove project and expect to have a 
town hall meeting on the project in a couple of months.  He also indicated 
that the Committee is doing outreach on the Raley’s project on the old 
Capital Nursery site through Facebook and Next Door. The Raley’s project 
is overwhelmingly positive except for some of the neighbors bordering 
the project and outreach will be performed to those neighbors.  He said 
there would be no Committee meeting next week.  

B. Grant Committee (Barry): Barry said that he received an application for a 
grant from the Amphitheater Group.  The grant request was for $10,000.  
He said that he asked the Group to propose a smaller amount and 
indicated a specific improvement that LPCA could fund.

C. Parks (Pinki): Pinki reviewed the report that she presented, a copy of 
which is attached. 

D. Public Safety (Art): Art indicated that his committee meets at Eskaton on 
the second Wednesday of the month starting at 6:30 p.m.  He said that he 
received and distributed the City’s conclusions on traffic and crosswalk 
safety on Land Park Drive.  He said his Committee is looking into creating 
greater public awareness regarding leash laws for dogs.  They are 
exploring locking the restrooms in Land Park after dark to increase safety 
and prevent damage to the restrooms.  His Committee is also promoting 
greater use of bike helmets, especially for children. 

E. Membership (Stephanie): Stephanie indicated that there is a Membership 
Appreciation BBQ that has been schedule for September 17th.  She is 
looking at food vendors, a Jazz Band from McClatchy High School, and the 
presence of firemen and a fire truck from Fire Station 5.  She is also 
working on increasing membership, which is now at 170.  Membership 
recruitment will involve physical mailers or door hangers. 

F. Events (TOLP) (John Schade): John indicated that Joan Borucki has 
consented to continue as the contract Events Coordinator for TOLP.  He 
reviewed the report that he presented, a copy of which is attached.   

F. Executive Committee (Steve Winlock):  Steve indicated that the Committee will 
be looking into the background on the Rock Garden and report back to the 



 
Land Park Community Association Agenda 

4 

Board.  He also moved approval of a contract with Joan Borucki for the 
Clerical/Bookkeeping work.  It was seconded by Craig and unanimously 
approved. 

IV. New Business 
 
Comments and Suggestions from audience Comments and Suggestions from Board 
members: Andrew Beckman, from Assemblymember McCarty’s office, indicated 
that there will be a Coffee with Kevin at Vic’s Café this Saturday morning.  
Items for September 21st agenda: Barry indicated that he would like to see that the 
minutes are added to each agenda for approval by the Board and that a Consent 
Calendar be created to include the minutes, the budget update and the 
President’s thank yous.  He also indicated at he would like to see status reports 
in September on Freeport Blvd Improvements, Wm Land Park Pond 
improvements, Membership BBQ, Holiday Party planning, TOLP planning, and 
Movie in the Park 

V. Upcoming Events:  None. 
General Discussion:  None 

Adjourn: 9:03 p.m.  Next meeting September 21st  6:30pm.  








